STAE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
December 22, 1992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING . HOBBS, NEW MEXICD 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (5051 393-6161

Amerada Hess Corporation
P.0. Drawer D

Monument, NM 88265
Attn: Denise Wann

RE: E. W. Walden #6
Sec. 15, T22S, R37E

Your request to commingle the Tubb and Drinkard gas streams for 30 days
in the above-referenced well is hereby approved.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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AMERADA HESS CORPORATION

P. 0. DRAWER D"’
O MONUMENT, NEW ME XICO 88265

‘f;))/ December 17, 1992

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Amerada Hess Corporation
P.0. Drawer D
Monument, New Mexico 88265

ATTN: Mr. Jerry Sexton

RE: E. W. Walden #6 - Sec. 15,T22S, R37E
Gas Purchaser - ENRON
Meter No. 501093
As per our conservation.

Dear Mr. Sexton:

The E. W. Walden #6 is a dually completed Drinkard and Tubb well.
The Tubb zone has been shut in since 1975 and the Drinkard zone is
presently producing 36 MCFPD. We request approval to commingle the
two gas streams down the same meter run for 30 days to test the
capability of the Tubb zone.

Sincerely,

TobrudDt hémn\
Denise Wann
Engineer
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